
From: Teena Lambos
To: alice.reynolds@cpuc.ca.gov; genevieve.shiroma@cpuc.ca.gov; darcie.houck@cpuc.ca.gov;

john.reynolds@cpuc.ca.gov; karen.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov
Cc: kerry.fleisher@cpuc.ca.gov; cheryl.wynn@cpuc.ca.gov; karin.sung@cpuc.ca.gov; maria.sotero@cpuc.ca.gov;

kourtney.vaccaro@cpuc.ca.gov
Subject: R.20-08-020: Letter From AECA/Farm Bureau Regarding Revised Proposed Decision
Date: Thursday, November 9, 2023 4:24:47 PM
Attachments: AECA-CFBF Letter - Revised NEMA PD.pdf

President Reynolds and Commissioners:
 
The attached letter describes Agricultural Energy Consumers Association’s (AECA) and California
Farm Bureau Federation’s deep concerns with the revisions to the Proposed Decision relating to
elimination of netting of on-site generation at agricultural operations. 
 
Pursuant to CPUC Rule 8.2(c)(3), AECA is serving this email and letter on the service list for R.20-08-
020. 
 
Thank you for your attention to this letter.
 
Sincerely,
 
Michael Boccadoro
 
 
 
Teena Lambos

DAY ▪ CARTER ▪ MURPHY LLP
3620 American River Drive, Suite 205
Sacramento, CA 95864
Direct:  (916) 246-7300
Main:  (916) 570-2500
Fax:  (916) 570-2525
tlambos@daycartermurphy.com
www.daycartermurphy.com
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